
 
 

CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS) 
 

 

REQUEST FOR OFFER 
 

LEVERAGED PROCUREMENT AGREEMENT  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING SERVICES 

FEDERATED DATA CENTER PROJECT MANAGER    
RFO #12-002-ITS 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR), California Correctional 
Health Care Services (CCHCS), is requesting offers for a Project Manager (PM) to support the 
Federated Data Center (FDC) project and related sub-projects.  The PM will provide 
management support to complete design efforts and implementation of the FDC storage for 
application migration, local backups, and offsite replication.    

Contractor will report to CCHCS’ Deputy Chief Information Officer (DCIO), Infrastructure, or 
designee(s).  In submitting an offer vendor must comply with the instructions found herein. 
 
The term of proposed Agreement is targeted for March 26, 2012  
through March 25, 2013.  CCHCS reserves the option to extend the Agreement for up to two (2) 
years at the same hourly rate and/or to add additional funds up to the maximum CMAS 
threshold.  The contract award is subject to availability of funds approved for this purpose and 
renewal of the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) for IT Consulting Services. 
 
All offers must be signed by an authorized officer of the company or firm who has legal and 
binding authority.  By submitting an offer, your firm agrees to the terms and conditions stated in 
this Request for Offer (RFO) and in accordance with your authorized Leveraged Procurement 
Agreement (i.e., CMAS contract). 
 
Offers are due by 4:00 p.m., Thursday, March 15, 2012.  Contractor responses and any 
required documents must be submitted by electronic mail and clearly labeled to the 
department contact noted below. 
 

Department Contact: 
 

California Correctional Health Care Services 
Attention:  LAURA MARGOWSKI 

P.O. Box 4038 
Sacramento, CA  95812-4038 

(916) 445-8942 
Laura.Margowski@cdcr.ca.gov 



QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
1. Question(s)/Statement(s): 

 
“Is there an incumbent in this role currently or recently?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
RFO #12-002-ITS seeks new services. 

 

2. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Who will the Project Manager report to?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
The Project Manager shall report to CCHCS' Deputy Chief Information Officer 
(DCIO), Infrastructure. 

 

3. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Experience working in a healthcare environment is required.  Would a state agency 
such as DHCS, CDCR, etc. be considered?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Experience working for a healthcare-focused State agency may be considered. 

 

4. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Is there experience on a specific type of project that would be best (i.e., PC roll out, 
system migration)?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
No.  

 

5. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Will this PM have any direct reports?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
No. 

 



6. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Is PMP certification an absolute must have?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Yes, PMP certification is a requirement for Offeror's Project Managers to be 
considered. 

 

7. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Please give us an example of a 'state control agency' as mentioned in desirable 
qualifications of this RFO.” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Examples: Department of Generals Services (DGS), California Technology Agency 
(CTA), etc. 


